Schrenk, Alicia

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Darlene LaFontaine <lafontad@hudson.k12.0h.us>

Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:18 AM

Schrenk, Alicia

Mark LaFontaine; Larry Folta

Reveal Variability for 150 Aurora St. Hudson

ATT00001.txt; IMG_4043.jpg; IMG_4044.jpg; ATT00002.txt; IMG_4047 jpg; ATTO0003.txt;
IMG_4048.jpg; ATT00004.txt; IMG_4076.PNG; ATT00005.txt

Alicia could you please include these pictures with the information on our project and for the consultant.

Larry mentioned that the current siding is considered an 8 inch reveal however wood siding is imperfect and does not
always meet the full 8 inches. Mark and | measured a number of areas on all three sides of the house and found this to
be true on many pieces. Here is a sampling of some we found. Note the Hardi plank is not a beveled siding so
measurements were taken as a straight drop to compare to the 7 inch Hardi plank reveal we proposed. Also as a
reminder Alan mentioned he may be able to stretch the Hardi plank reveal a fraction when installed as well.

The pictures did not attach through in order, here are the measurements for each picture below in their appearance

order.

#2is 7 1/2” Reveal

#3is71/2”
#4is71/2”
#5is75/8”
#1is71/4”

Please

note: This email and any response to it is being archived for

later retrieval

and may constitute a public record and therefore may be

made available upon

request in accordance with Ohio Public Records law (ORC

149.43).

Please

think GREEN before printing this email.

Total Control Panel

To: aschrenk@hudson.oh.us

From: lafontad@hudson.k12.oh.us

Login

Remove this sender from my allow list

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.
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